POMPRIL.

Dr. Dyer, whose adwmirable work on the
fopography of Home we notiond & year aud a
iﬁl ugo, deperves the thanks of thu.‘publiu for
the talowt and indodtry he bastronght 4o benr
npon & suljeot otily sévond in fmportance to
the Imperial City itself—the history sud auti-

withes of Pompeil. The book In it presunt

rm I8 based on one origiunll'v written for the
Souvlety for the Diffusion of Useful Knowledge
between thirty and forty years “ago. But so
great hias been the Progress effected sinod In
the exenvation of l'nm!lt'l“.li-hn! ;.hﬂ presant
i may be regardéd i almoast & new
nﬁlpiﬁl:}l'l:;ndp.m work. Besides consulting
earefnlly the best aud most recent aunthorition,
the author made freguent visits to Pompef
during a residence at ,‘mpl_«.—: in the winter of
1865-1, and was thns ontitled to vorrect his
previons compilations by the aid of Impres.
fl':nn gained while the process of exhamation
was still fresh or in progress before his eyes,
The result iz natarally to throw into the flu-
seription an air of freuhness and reality which
was hardly poseible in the case of sites or edi-
foes o well worn as those of Rome,

o thiose who Lave not Acoess Lo the _l{'.'l'g-'
and oostly illustrations of the Niccolinig, or
to the careful plans and monographs of the
Commendatore Fiorelli, the present able and
jndefatigable director of the axcu\'a.tmnu, the
Tittle volnme Lafore ns will present in a moe.
rate compass, and in a very readable shape,
the lending points of receut discovery, togethar
with the conclusions of the best and latest
archmologists upon the questions of art or
history thenece arising. A summary of the
literature connected with Pompeil enables the
veader to follow the track of digcovery from
tho outsel a century ago, and to pursue his
studies by the light of the most approved
anthoritios at every point. While serving as
a suceinot history of the progress of excava-
tion, the book is so arranged as to form a com-
plete and handy guide for the nse of visitors
on the ppot, The provess of excavation, car-
ried on by fits and starts for more than a
eentury, until pursued with some systemn
and energy by the present administration,
has resulted in laying open to view, ap to
the present time, a third part orso ol the

gumed aren of the city, which originally
eomprised about ove hundred and sixty

-aeres, Itg circuit was about two miles in

extent, of an oval shape, the apex lying in the

direction of the amphitheatre, or towards the
southepst. The excavated part lying towards
the western side seemns to have been that which
eontained the principal public buildings—the
forum, the basilica, the theatres, the public
baths, and the most conspionons temples. It
is soarcely to be hoped, in congsquence, that
the labors of futnre generitions of exeavators
will be rewarded Ly any sensation equal to
that produced in the years 1824 and 1858 by
the dfioovory of the spncions aud elegant ther-
mmw,  Still there may remain work for our
gréal-grandsons, with any amount of recom-
ge in treasures of art, or possibly of
terature. Considering,. too, that the most
fous and costly of private dwellings,
house of Diomedes, lies beyond the
wallg, there is scarcely a limit to the area
within which patient research may look
for fits Tharvest, particularly since the
new and energetic divectorate does so much to
guide the stepa of the excavator, and to pre-
sorve the producis of his toil. As itis, we
are often left to sigh over the loss or waste of
objects which the amount of intelligence and

1l now at hand would most assuredly have

d to us.

The style of the eavliest remains found in
Pompeii doeg much to bewr out the lagendary
or half-mythical notices which assign to this
town, as well as to its neighbor and fellow-
victim, Herculanenm, & Greek origin, To
what date we are to attribute the Oscan ovon-
pations spoken of by Strabo, and whether we
are to follow him in identifying that people

with the Tyrrhenians or Pelasgians, may be
open to doubt, At an esrly though uncer-
tain period, Comwe was certainly founded
by a colony from Chaleis, in Eabwea; and Par-

enope, afterwards Neapolis, now Naples,
was an offshoot from thence, The name of
Pompeii may be held declsive of ita Greek
origin, though we need not commit onrselves
1o the etymology of Solinus in tracing it to
pompe, in allusion to the expedition of Her-
cules, The masonry of the cityis in parts
identical with that in use in early Greek for-
tifications, and characters have been met with
upon some of the stones which are described

Mazois as either Ogcan or early forms of

e Greek alphabet, The lower portionsz of
the wall are of the rough and irregular kind,
called by the ancients opus incerfum, whils the
upper and most modern portions are com-
posed of the isodomum, or more regular
courses of Greek work. Like the wmost
ancient fortresses of Greece, those of Tiryns
and Mycanw, they were withont towers,
which seem to have been inserted al regular
intervals during the Homan period. The

of which seven are traceable, be-
gides what is called the Porta della marina,
on the western gside, now the principal en-
trance—are of Roman construction. In
the area of the forum triangulare, on the
west side of the larger theatre, are the re-
mains of & temple much dilapidated, of un-
questionably Greek charsoter. The capi-
tals of the columng are of Greek Dorie, of
which order is also the small monopteral
building close at hand covering a puleal,
from whence the water® required in the
temple was drawn, This temple, which, from
its situation, size, arrangement, and style
of art, is one of the most important build-
ings in Pompeii, is dated by the Count de
Clarac as early as the eighth century, B. C.
It must in that case be regarded as one
of the most ancient specimens of Greok
art extant, and must hiave been erected by
the Greek colounista long befors the subjugs-
tion of Lthe city by the Romans. It is sup-
rﬂﬂed 10 have been dedicated to Hereules,
t ia thought thut the basement of the tem-
les both of Jupiter and Venus may be
ikowise of Greek construotion. The greater
number of the public buildings, however,
are of Roman date, or at all events have
been modified or rebuilt by Romans, as the
ipforiptions in muny oases tostify. The
theatres and amphitheatres, the baths, and
trivmphal arches are entirely of this most
recent order. The forum, with its aplendid
golonundes, bas been carried down by Over-
beck ns possibly later even than the earth-
an-ke of 63 A, D. These buildings will he
oupnd minutely described in Dr. Dysr's
pages, with the ald of admirable woodonts
of thsiz present state and occasional restora-
tions of much gkill and taste,

The sacond t of the volumae treats of the
domestio srehitacture of Pompeii as illnstrated
by its rivate huu:“-n.‘ shops, auulltb-: works of
art and utility found in them. The reader is
thus epabled to realize with extreme vividnoss
the ordinary daily life of a Roman ocity.
Among other objects of new and carions bt
yest we may mention the uhal'autnl_'lﬂl"- "‘ig“"’

hich mark out the varions shopd, taverns,
w ; ;, These ars in some
and places of business. TEEET

P baked olay and colored, in
Ccaden ﬁgured in ba ) : b

others painted on the walls, Over & wing-shop,

1 1

fw0 14D CArTY BD amphora #lung on & pole

Oves anobier # goat is supposed 10 indicate
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the trade of s milkman. Hero a large slatue
of Priapus poiats out the shop of an amns
let-maker, A yude painting of (we men
fighting, whila the master stands by holding
A lanrel crowm, marks a fencing establish-
ment, or school of giadiaters. A palfntin
of one hoy horsed on snother's hnuk,lnu
undergoing fiagellation, is an ominous indi-
cation that the sphoolmaster was thore al
home. Ap innin ghe newly-discovered Via
del Lupanare bore the sign of an elephant
envelopsd Ly a large serpent, and tended
by a pigmy. This no longer exists. On
| the door-posts of anotheér tavern were painted
goma checkers, lato the edifioe of :.J.r,.!_‘ut,!

which gave ftd nime to that street, the
writer, for obvious rensons, forbesars to
condnct his renders, That a similar degree

of caution was not unknown at the time
when the golden youth of Pompell might
plead the authority of Cato for wventuring
within those dangerous precincls, we have
a hiphly cdrions procf. On the walls of a
villa hard l‘}‘ the jnr.rm l)'nﬂrl:;m' or cattle-
mnrket, was found sn inscription, by way of
advertizemnent, to the effect thal “on the
estate of Julin Felix, daughter of Spurius, are
to let o bath, a venersum, nine hundred shops,
with booths and garrets, for a tern of five con
tinuous years frown the first Lo the sixth of the
ides of August.” The notloe concludos with
the formula 8. Q. D. L. E N.C., which is

| :
| taken by Romanelli to stand for si quis dom
| lenocinium ecerceal ne

aonducito—""1st N0 one
apply who keeps & brothel.”' We get muny a
curions Insight into the common or lower life
of Pompelans from the numerons graflite, or
rude seratchings and soribblings in chalk or
paint, with which the walle abound. Mauy a
party ery or politival dislike, or even the rongh
Fegoempine chafl of the gtreets, hns here
come down to us In expressive, though often
very dublons, Latinfty, or is embodiod in
outlines of a rude but often highly grotesqua
art. A more than common refinement of
taste iz met with when, in the back-room of a
thermopolinm, is sorawled the first line of the
Aineid, Perhaps, of all the relics of sightsan
ventnries here laid bare, what most tounches
the feelings is the reproduction in plaster of
the group of bodies found in the year 1863,
By the skill of Signor Fiorelli in llling up the
cavity leftin the soit lfapdli by the decay of
these hnman forms, the figures are mounlded
in all the ghastly reality of the death-struggle.
In the pair engraved by Dr. lyer, which is
probably familiar to many of our readers as
a stereoscopic group, the prolile of the youn

girl is plainly to be traced. Her little
Lands olench her veil round her head in
the last stroggle to keep the mouth free,
while lier feet are drawn up in agony. The
smooth yonug skin loocks ir the plaster like
polighied marble. The woman, probably the
mother, who lies feet to feet with her, lies
yuietly on ber side. Her arms hung loosely
down. Her finger still bears her coarse iron
ring, DBesides this group, Nicolini gives the
figure of a mwan of the lower classés, perhaps
a soldier, of cologsal size, who has laid him-
self down calmly on his back to await death.
“‘His dress consists of a short coat or jerkin,
and tight-titting breeches of some coarse stufl,
perhaps leather. Heavy sandals, with goles
studded with nails, are laced tightly round
his ankles,”” On one finger is geen his iron
ring. Hig features are strongly marked, the
mouth open as in death, Some of the testh
8till remain, and even part of the mounstache
adheres to the plaster.” We are sorry to
find the affecting story of the seniry found
erect in his box, still grasping his lance,
dismissed us a fable.  Much doubt has been
attached to the recent report of an amphora
of stone having been met with, closely sealed,
half full of water. It may be remarked, how-
ever, that the bronze cock of a water-pipe was
found at Capri in which the metal joints had
been hermetically closed by rust for seventeen
or eighteen centuries, yet which, on being
shaken, gives andible proof of the water being
still unabsorbed within., It may be added that
thie numerous metal pipes met with in Pom-
peil, together with the general arrangements
of the fountaing, place beyond doubt the fact,
which has so frequently been questioned, that
the property of water to find its level was well
known at that epoch.

It has naturally Leen thronghout a ynes-
tion of the liveliest interest whether Pom-
peil might be found to yield any trace of
the new religion pushing its way among the
inmates of the clagsical Pantheon. On this
important point the ruins have heretofors baen
silent. The ounly indication of Christianity
which has ever been held plausible depends
upon an unsatisfactory story told by Mazois.

In ene of the row of small shops extending
along one side of the so-called house of Pansa,
when newly discovered, there was found on
the wall of the passage leading to the posticim
a Latin cross marked in bas-relief npon a panel
of white stnceo, This wall, being at the end
of the passage, and directly facing the street,
was in full view of the passers-by. On this
symbol Mazois founded the conjecture that the
owner of the shop was a Christian. No vestige
of the coross now remainsg and we find it
diffioult, with Dr. Dyer, to conceive, aven
were the crofs in wuse at that time among
Christians, that any one shounld have ven-
tured to exhibit that sign of the religion so
publicly as this. Mazois himself, too, was
puseled to mccount for the juxtaposition of
this symbol with the ordinary Pagan emblems.
Could the same man at once how before the
crogs of Christ, and pay homage to Janus,
Ferculus, Limentinus, Cardia, the deities of
the thresholds and the hinges of deors 7 Btill
more, could he adore it in combinstion with
the guardian serpents of Esonlapins, or with
the obscens emblem of an incomprehenaible
worahip, posgibly Orphic or Mithraie, which is
over the hearth. The Commendatore Fiorelli
explicitly denies that any Christian symbols
have been discovered at Pompeil. ** Ivis said,
indeed,"” writes Dr. Dyer, “‘that in 4 houss in
this Viadel Lupanare may be traced written in
charcoal a graghto with the letters, . . NI
GAUDII, . . JRISTIANI; which have
with so elight probability been supplemented
1gni .'f'u”d" Chrissiane (Mryejoloe in  the
fire, Christian'). Dr. Dyer has olearly not
geen this inseription himself, and neither the
reading itgell nor the interprétation geems to
ns at all satisfactory. If rightly read, the
words proceeded at all events from s Pagan,
and they may have reference, Dr. Dyer sug-
reats, to the bumiong of Christians at Rome
n the time of Nero, They are as likely to
refer 10 the charge of getting Romwe on fire
brought aguinst the Christians, We should
like more direct evidence of the basiz of the
whole story,  Evidences of Egyptian worship
are not Infrecuent. An elagant temple disin.
terred next to that of Fsoulaping 15 shown
by an inseription over the entrance to
bave been dedicated to Isis, to hinve been
ovarthrown by an  earthquake, and to
I'I‘It\'l' : beon restopad by Nuowerlus ({or
P-ul;-laluﬁ& Popidius Celsinns, st his own ex-
pense,  This earthquake wds probably that
of the year 03 A. D, gixteen years bhefore the
destruction of the city, Prom this tample
were taken the fawous Islac table of hssalt
now in the Musenm at Naples. This fine
relief contains fourtesn figures, thirtesn of
which are tarned towards the frat, whioh is
supposed Lo represent Osiris.  Beueath are

twenty-five lines of hisroglyphics, which have

| ever, denonnedd by Overbeok as a sham,

been interprated by M. Champolllon fi/s to be
an_ juvoentiop of Osiris or lsis, s Mrhnulr--
n
a nlchie an the conrt wall fronting the templs
stood a painted figare of Sigaleon or Harpo-

ofnlos, otherwine oalled Oras, the sonof Oxiris.

Bepsath this was a shelf, intended porhaps to
receive offerings, and under it 4 board, sap-
posed to be for the knees of the worshippers.
Lo another part of the conrt was fennd a bean-
tiful statoe of Isie, with the sistrum tnd the
key of the Nile #lulces, her drapery painted
purple, and in part giit, From several of
the plotnres aund bas-reliefs we obinin Inter-
esting evilence of the inflnence exorcised
by olassio symbolism npon Christian art. An
fnstance of this ocours in the ugly conven-
tional glory with whioch the heads of sacred

personages are comuonly encircled. This
usage was borrowed by the [talian painters
from the Greek artists of the lower Fmpire, in
whose paintings it generally assumen the ap-
searance of a solid plate of gold. In a small
1wunge at Pompall, decorated with subjects
from the Odyesey, o paintivg of Ulyases and
Cirve was copled by Mazols in 1812 which is
remurkable as exhibiting the head of Circe
crowned with 4 hialo of aurcole of thia precise
kind, The onier lmb or circumference is
solidly and sharply defined, not shaded ofi,
and divided into rays, as we nsnally ses it in
works of the [talian school. This painting
hag sines perished. A similar anrenle sur-
ronnds the grand figure of Jupiter in the houss
of Lephyrus and Flora. The god i here sit

ting in & contemplative attitude, the eagle al
bis feet, and his golden sceptre in his haud.
His mantle I8 of violet color, and lined with
aznre, the throng and footstool are golden, or-

vamwented with pictoresque stones, a green
drapery covering the back of the throne.
These plotures, ke most of those discovered
at Pompeii, were executed on ths plaster of

the wall. It appedars, however, that movable

pictures  were not unknown., In  the
handsome house in the street of
Stabiwe, excavated in 1847, and as-

gigned on the evidenes of an inseription to
M. Luereting, a Flamen of Mars and Decurio
of Pompeii, the walls of the fablinum are
painted with architectural subjects. Among
these are spaces for two large paintings, which
Liuve been pither carried away, or had not yet
been fixed in their places when Pompeii was
overwhelmed, A full account of the principal
paintings and sculptures, together with a
oritical dizeussion of the methods and mate-
rials in use among the artists of the age, is
given by Dr. Dyer. Of these, the noblast
mogafo I# beyond comparisen that discovered
in the house of the Faun, not less than 18 feet
long by © bread, supposed to represent one of
the battles of Alexander and Darius, probably
that at the Issus. Few paintings of any age
can excel in fire and animation the celubrated
head of Achilles giving up Brisels, in the
house of the tragic poet. And statuettes llke
those of the danuiu{; Faun, the Bilenus, and
those of sundry animal figures, are not sur-
possed by the finest remains of classic art.
We lay down Dr. Dyer's work with regret at
not being able to afford space for a more com-
plete epitome of its multifarious points of
interest.— Saturday Review.
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(Ten I'spers.) papers of Centbry a TEN DOL-
LARNOTE

On FRIDAYS we will place In esch of TWENTY
(Twenty Yapem,) papers of Century & FIVE DUL-
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JAY (OOKEE & (O,
DPEREXEL & 00,

78 2mipl E. W. ULARKE & 00,
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IN EXCHANGE FOR MEW.

ALIBERAL DIFFERENCE ALLOWED,

Compound Interest Notes Wanted,
INTEREST ALLOWED ON DEFPOSITS,
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W. PAINTER & 00,
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delghia and New York,
i
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TO THE HOLDERS
oF ThE

LOAN8 OF THE COMMONWEALTH

OF PENNSYLVANIA,
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Due After July IGO0,

Hoiders of the following LOANS OF THR

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNBYLVANIA
fire Tequesied to present them for payment
(FPrincipal and Interest) st

The Farmers' and Mochanics' Natioma)
Bank of Philandeiphin,

ionn of Maroh 1, 1538, due April 10, 1803,
" Aprll 6, 1584, dne July 1, 1862,
April 18, 16836, due July 1, 1565,
4. February 9, 1880, due July 1, 1884,
i Muarch 16, 1880, due July 1, 1884,
s June 27, 1809, dae June 27, 1564,
" January 28, 1840, due January 1, 1885,

All of the sbove LOANB will censo to draw
interest afler September 30, 1847,

JOHN W. CEARY,
GOVERNDR,

JOHN F. HARTRANFT,
AUDITOBR-G ENERA L.

WILLIAN ¥, KEMBLY,
STATE TREASUREH,

NORTH MISSOURI RAILROAD

£ 10 fmwiaXd

FIRET MORTGAGE

SEVEN PER CENT. BONDS.

—

Having purchased §800,000 of the FIRST MORT-
GAGE COUPON BONDS OF THE NORTH MIS.
BOURI RAILROAD COMPANY, BHARINGBEVEN

| PER CENT INTEREST, baving 50 yeara to run, we
Are now prepared to sell the same at the low ate of

=5,

And the accrued Interestf rom this date, thus paying

the Inveator over § per cent. luteress, which ls paya.
ble semk-annanlly,

This Loan I8 secured by a Fimt Mo u t
Company’'s Rallroad, hzl miles .umu?;"rﬁ'mﬂﬁ
and In ranning erder, and 52 mies sdditlonal to be
completed by the tiret of October next, extending from
the cliy of Bl Louls luto Northern and Dt.nu:l Blla-

sourl.
¥ull partioulars wtﬂc‘ho given on application to

either of the nodersign.
E.W. ULAERK & C0O,

i JAY COOKE & €O,

DREXEL & CO.

P, B.—Partles holding other securities, and wishing
Lo chnpge them tor thls Loan, gan (o 80 st the market
ralos, 616 um

WE OFFER FOR SALE

CNION PASSENGER  RAILWAY  BONDS,

T

NINETY-ONE
And Accrued Interest from July 1.

These BONDS are 5 FIRST-CLABS INVEST-
MENT, belng secured by a FIRST MORTGAGE on
the Hond and Fianchises of the Company, sand bear
Interest st the rate of

SIX PER CENT.

Free from all Taxes, City, State and
United States

For furthier information cal at
C T. YERKES, JR, & 00,

88 Im No., 90 8, THIRD Btreet,

7 3-10s,

ALL SERIES,

CONVERTED INTO
FIVE-"TWENTIES.

HBONUS DELIVERED IMMEDIATELY,

DE HAVEN & BROTHER
10 Hrp

U. & SBECURITIES

KO, 40 &, THIRD NTREET.

A BPECIALTY,

ENITH, RANDOLPH & CO.
BANKERS AND BROKERS,

N o8 THIRD “.,‘ﬂoo 8 NANSAU WN%X.,

FUILADELPNIA, EEW YORE

Orders for Stocks and (fold executed in Phila-
113

H E

T
“ EXUELSIOR” HAWS,

MNELECTED no, THE BEST OORN-FEB
AHOLR, ARE OF STANDARD REPUTA.
TION, AND THE BENST IN THE
wWonLDn,

J. H. MICHENER & CO,

CENERAL FROVINION DEALERS, AN
CURERS OF THE CELERRATED
“YImXOERELSIOR”
BUGAR-CURED MANSN, TONGUES, AND
REEY,
Noe. 142 and 144 N. FRONT Street,

tflﬂ:.l.l Imnlultw unless branded “J. H. M. & Co., EX-
JELSIOL,Y
The Justly celebrated “EXCELSIOR" HAMS are

tured by J, H, M, & Co, (Ih a siyie AL Lo
pelves), oxpreasly for FAMILY USK: are of dalio

flavor free from the nopleasant taste of *ult, and ey

Erunuum:eﬂ by eplcures NUPErior O Ly now offare)
e aale, S8l tmwim

SVPERIOR VINECARS,

GIENUINE FREENOHN WHITE Wing
AND

PURE OLD CIDER VINEGARS,
FOR BALE BY

JAMENS R, WEER,
Corner WALNUT and RIGHTH S,

‘M HITE PRESERVINGBRANDY,
PURE CIDER AND WINE VINEGAR,
GREEN GINGER MUSTARD SEED, SPICKES, £TC,

All the requisiien for Preserviog and Pleckiiog pur”
poses,

514}

ALLERT . ROBERTN,
Dealer ln Fine Grogerien,
10 Cormner ELEVENTH and VINE Sia,

HARDWARE, CUTLERY, ETC,
cCuUT l;_E R Y.

A fine sanortment of !
TABLK uu'rl.ufv,PWamﬁ
R‘m - 19}'1'-‘3{“ aAD Al Lot
BHEARS, ETO, '
L V. HELMOLIYS

Cutlery Store, No, 185 Bonth TENTH
1 Three doors ahove Walnut @

FURNITURE, ETC.
WILLIAM WITTFELD,

MANUFACITURER AND DEALER IN

CABINET FURNITURE,

NOS. 64, 60 AND 08 NORTH SECOND ST,

Below Arch, West Bide, Phlludelphin,

Calls attention to hls extensive pssortment of FIRST.
CLABS FURNITURE, comprialng ;—
BOLID ROSEWOOD,

SOLID WALNUT,
PARLOR BUITB OF PLUSH,

TERRY, REPS, AND HAIK CLOTH,
ELEGANT CHAMBER AND

COTTAGE BUITS
BEST DINING ROOM AND

KITUHEN FUBRNITURE

ALBO,
WRITING DESKS, MARBLE-TOF STANDS, ETC,,

All of which are manufaciured by onrselves, of the
best muterials, and will be sold for cash only, at
much lower rates thao are offersd olsewhore

N. B,—~Goods prcked and abhipped to ull parts of the
connkry, LR THTTN TR

TO HOUSEKEEPERS;

1 have s largestock of every variety of
FURNITURE,

TR it o S s

WALNUT CHAMEER BUITS,

FPARLOR BUI'TH IN VALVET PLUSH,

PARLOR SUITSE IN HAIR CLOTH,

Emmﬁ-“Mm Tables, Wardrobes, Book
oases, Malireanes, , #te, elo,

P. P, GUSTINE,

131} N. E, corner BEOOND and RACK Streets,

EBTABLISHED 1795.

A. S. ROBINSON,
French Plate Looking-Glasses,
ENGRAVINGSH, PAINTINGS, DRAWLNGE, ETC
Manufacturer of all kinds of

LOOKING-GLAAE, PORTRAIT, AND PI(.
TURE FEAMES TO OBDER,

No. 910 OHESNUT STREET.
THIRD DOOR AROVE THE GONTINENTAL,
FILILADELPHIA, 315)

FERTILIZERS,

A MMONIATED PHOSPHATE,
AN UNSURPASSED FERTILIZER
For Wheat, Corn, Onta Pointoes, Grass, the Vegetabls

Garden, Frult Trees, Grape Vinea, Kte. o,
'!;Elh Fertiliger contains Ground Bone and thebes
Fertlil Bal

Price pu“i.nn of W0 pounds. For sale by tix
wrna
WILLIAM ELLIS & 00,, Chemists,
l!ll_mﬂl No. ™ MAREKET Street.

No, 1101 OHXENTT Sireet,

i
E. M. NEEDLES & CO.

OFFER IN
HOUSE-FURNISHING DRY GOODS,

ADAFTED TO THE SEAROX,

Humimer
Frulv

e mq%
IOtLA Rbu
Hath and oth wls,
l"m; u'&htnh‘nm e,
l?\v nid Sheald 1
loor aud am?hn 3
Houeycomb, Aﬂ'nd.u.
AND OPHER LIGHT SPREADS, AT
REDUCED PRICES,

GTEARD ROW.

"TMOH

“ang o1 g

__—.._%
SL-ATE MANTELS.

BLATHE MANTLLS are [[ETTTe— Durssility
Beamy, u!nlﬂl.lnlltmm-., e

mﬁé‘:‘:fm‘;:wrm' sud slale Work Generall
J. B, KIMES & QoO.,
Now 220 and 29 CRESNUT Sueet’
—_-——-_-____-__.‘_—‘_—’__’__
$ER: GARDNER & FLEMING,

COACH MAKERS,

NO., W4 BOUTH FIFTH sTRERY,

Now pad Bovond-hatid Carrlages for sale.
eular stiention pald to “Mln.. 5 n':’m

318 0m




